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DATE: November 9, 1999 


TO: Division of Records and Repo~(Bayo) 
' 

FROM: Division of Legal Services (J e 

RE: Memo dated November 8, 199 , from Representative Fasano in Docket No. 960545­
WS - Investigation of utility rates of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasc County. 

Please place the attached above-referenced memo in the docket file. A copy of the 
memo has already been provided to the utility's attorney and to the Office of the Public 
Counsel. 

RRJ/lw 

Attaclunent 

cc: 	 Division of Water and Wastewater (Walden, Daniel, Merchant, McCaskill, Willis, 
Munroe, Crouch) 
Division of Legal Services (Fudge) 
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MEMORANDUM 
STATE MIKE FASANO 

e2 I 7 Ic\puausElTa AVEciYC 
N M  POIT RKHCY, FL 34653 

727-84a-68e.S 
FbX 727.84 1-4453 

To: Ralph Jaeger, Senior Attamcy, Public SeMct  Cammission 
From: Reptesentative Mike Fasano 
S u b j e  Pre-Piehearing colifatnce - Docket No. 960545-WS - Invutigarion of utility ra!a 

of AiohaUtiii.  Inc. in Psaco County 
Dpte: Novrmba8,1999 

Please accept this memorandum a~ notice that I hmby adopt the OtfiQ of Public Caunscl's 
pre.&ring statement in the a b w r e h n c e d  maitcr. 

If you have any qucations or need any additional information, please give me a call. 

MikePayrna 
State Reprusentative. District 45 
Majority Floor Leader 




